Council of the District of Columbia
MEMORANDUM
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20004

TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson ch’

FROM: Councilmember Charles Allen

RE: Request to Agendize Measures for the November 26, 2024, Additional Legislative
Meeting

DATE: November 21, 2024

I request that the following measure be placed on the agenda for the November 26, 2024,
Additional Legislative Meeting:

Ceremonial Resolution

e “FRESHFARM H Street NE Market 20th Anniversary Recognition Resolution of 2024

This ceremonial resolution would recognize, honor, and celebrate FRESHFARM H Street
NE Market, on the occasion of its 20th anniversary, for its continued presence as a beloved
community gathering place and its decision to expand to year-round operations in 2025.

Filed versions of this measure are attached. Please contact Antonio Nunes, Legislative
Director, at anunes@dccouncil.gov, with any questions.

cc: Members, Council of the District of Columbia
Office of the Budget Director
Office of the General Counsel
Office of the Secretary
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